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From: Tali Najary

NAJARY

nxn: Tali Najary <TalyN@justice.gov.il>
nwa; 12:12 2013 ar 19 oy

e NAJARY (najary1 @netvision.net.il)
Nwn: FW: o0 xun

Sent: Wednesday, May-02, 2012 11:07 AM
To: Liat Ben-Ari; Orit Goldman
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NAJARY
nan: Tali Najary <TalyN@justice.gov.ii>
n'ren; 11:51 2013 a1 18 wan or
n: NAJARY (najary1 @netvision.net.il)
NI FW: 0w ooxeny
A1 720

NN NOY>PIEY% Mmwn
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From: Téli NaJary

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 4:21 PM
To: Liat Ben-Ari

Subject: FW: i e .
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From: Noam Uzie)
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 11:24 AM
To: Tali Najary
Subject: Re: FW: wmyY ou

RN PR MOMP MR 0N Wery aoin /D90N MM PO DN D99 119 L e XS A VAL

Sent-from my LG mobile

Tali Najary < TalyN@justice.gov.il> ano:

07107 orfw
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From: Yaara Gilbog
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:46 pMm
To: Tali Najary
Subject: wnys Dy
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nKn: Tali Najary <TalyN@justice.gov.il>
n'ren: 11:53 2013 =21 19 2w oy

n: NAJARY (najary1@netvision.net. il)
N FW: gr1y nmiew
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From: Tali Najary

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:59 AM

To: Liat Ben-Ari

Cc: Orit Goldman

Subject: RE: snemmpe ‘
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From: Liat Bén-Ar! .

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:30 PM

To: Tali Najary

Cc: Orit Goldman .

Subject: S NE—
017w 0
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From: Tali Najary
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:25 PM
To: Liat Ben-Ari
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From o Goldm;n"_ T e et e oo
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:58 PM
To: Iris Shmueli; Tali Najary
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NAJARY

nxn: Tali Najary <TalyN@justice.gov.il>

n'ren; 15:20 2014 1anan 25 =y oy

w NAJARY (najary1@netvision.net, ily

Nwn: "I DY nowa - - 10 nsol

D'ONXN nryap: AB23B727 tif

From: Tajj Na]a_ry o
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 9:16 AM
To: NAJARY (najaryl@netvfsiun.net.ii)

Subject: Fy- "IV MMV NDAIND

From: Ta,,Na}a,.y e e

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2014 11:47 AM
To: NAJARY (gaja[yl@ngtgigion,m_t,il)

Subject: FW: 81/14 o -0 Ny N

From: Orit Goldman

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2014 11:42 AM
To: Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Tali Najary

Subject: Fw: M NM2W NoIRA

PRIV
NN NUYRI9Y mwn
2P2X-N "N NioYpae
(N2%31 o)
073-3736122 :'">0
050-6216086 :1

"o

nNRN NUR99 nawn
2Ax-5N 1NN Mu'sp1o
(122521 o)
073-3736122 50
050-6216086

a1 h0

nnnn NWYEeY nawn
2IR-DN AR Mo
(5251 o)
073-3736122 "y
050-6216086 1
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MY RNAe win RUYT. AN 3 'Y Yw anens o nn MWL Map M9t Navn nany nxa W
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(D721 won)
From: Tali NaJary |
t: Sunday, May 18, 2014 11:31 AM
To: Liat Ben Arj
Ce: Orit Goldm
Subject: Re: “w@ "W NMY nown
SDi7w ANy

LTI M nany TUIRA 70 an 1aW'N vaerhan Mape yron o Yy R8s i "
6-5-2014 g D'ntnonn — np 1804 N2 N Ny JW1'7nn 2013 1anuee YTINI Ynon van pmn na
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58 qrwo Wy XTI DA gay 0200 onn o Ky ,6-5-2014 pp 1y DN and wain K Yaan N o0
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From: jat Ben Ari

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Orit Goldman

Cc: Tali Najary

Subject: RE: h V2 NP noxny
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10 3712 nYing g

AT YNan Nt nx '924T "IN NNy
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PPN N 1A Ny

IN-IR 1IN NpAs
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From: Qrit Goldman
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:31 pM
To: Liat Ben Ari
Cc: Tali Najary
Subject: Fw: SUNEG—— D 2y~ oy no>wn
DWW NN

TV D N 1D A% T Yy Ty NI A

T

T2 RN

Do NN n2NIn
AR TINN Y770
(n%2'21 '1on)

me: Tﬂli Najary e e -
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 1:53 PM o
To: Orit Goldman

Subject: RE: “ﬂ:m nMMy oKD

W n>aRn ]'l‘?:lf'a"ﬂ WYNI DB 1N TRV NIKD KW

' 20
nnnn NUYPe? nwn
TIN-DN NAN MeSpaD
(202901 o)
073-3736122 50
050-6216086 : 7
From: Orit Goldman
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Tali Najary

Subject: e mas———— |11 11y nDINN

N DI'?UQI

-6.4.14 am nTwnY van Imaw pnn

A2WIN "y pmn nnod 23.4.14 i

M2 TUNA 7@ N wio 18.4.14 NN
DPWA N0AT dwpa Y nwain orn

Y7 09007 MXYM v N

- D7D DRt npony nTix

,7127221 TN

T2 N

o'om N N

2IN-TN TN mioen
(N1 '10n)

[Ty 'on)

= 4d03
https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentNumber=2c663109a692440cbf4 1ba80af2f4d

67/102



25.6.2015

YV PMY =N NOD)
1IN MAN
,D’D’bp"}ﬁﬂ °

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentNumber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 68/102



25.6.2015

| Bdionn

-Wm%

GLdgain
RS GUCA Hetet

i
L Rytag
0B
i
Gt T e e |
S g -

whgeud R
Brug gy wotiont

oudisgee |

a BTE
AL LU0 B

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 69/102



25.6.2015

AN -2 NOD)
DYLVN NIV
NYTNNVIPIY e

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentNumber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 70/102



25.6.2015
—

MNYINDY (1982 - A Y DY D 4 P
. 1982 - 2mown [a%wn noy) Y9vs; PTAATO PIND 292 Py a5 smvpe 973
O N PR 9 T n n N bl n n
) N DD MwsSpron IR DY TYE i prayp mn PWHnY Suavnn Yy
. ] L] ]
N2 NODEI9 Sy o (R

nTrpana n
i Y7 TINN NI NOYH ON YIDW 12 nuw N9Y vy Soa ™ Mt nonen ano .
TYTN MY
NN TTN2 . ovh
2010 Xma

P
I

/

Y

TS A

]

nPTRR 'a\b,ms
J

17394 s 9% ron

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 71/102



PIY -3 NOD)
NVDPIY NYTIN
YOVADINNDD e
YT DY NN
DYV0PI9
DYIVN




25.6.2015

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03

LH

EEE————— ]
Tali Najary
nxn:. Tali Najary
.r,'l‘a!:ra. 17:35 2615 9% 06 " Or
N: . NAJARY
XEN; NN 2N apn

By AL 7« Jy 7 [P

nun: Liat Ben Ari

17:20 02/04/2015:78n (GMT+02:00)
" F iscali_TIv_All

W an :xe!

'\"}&QS

SmnEnig T NeHE g

0% l:u‘?.

NIl NN 2:ax an D70 NYNRn

20 nvon ax

TIY W ), 0ONINY 1TV YIND DKWY DMK | IR

JuUNmng
nN'y
IPNY AN Y2 b

27AN-51 TN NVYDPIY
(N2391 »on)

73/102



2562015 .

Tali Najary

penid Tali Najary
o , 08:40 2015 W1y 09 W o

.. NAJARY
e MNS¥1D NEon N

—mmem=== TP VT mmemeee

nix: Liat Ben Ari

17:22 08/01/2015 “PRn (GMT+02:00)
DR: Fiscali Tlv_All

ANPEMA3 Aws xws

0% m"

-NIND 2 23N " a0 Dy YA PIYN — NPT YIZUDIoY Nvon K
17" 2 DI YNy ne

NI NN R NN DI DR DD

,0713% D1 pwolg

TNy

PNV N 1 NNy

IN-DN DN NOY9PAs
{9351 "yon}

74/102
https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03



25.6.2015
S

Tali Najary

nxm:

nSwa: Tali Najary

Sx: 20:12 2014 "anyT 10 v o

MNEMD: NAJARY
Ha 127y

-------- L InlaThy i iy & by S
nxn: Liat Ben Ari
15:14 10/12/2014: 70 (GMT+0
: : 2:
?8: Fiscali TIv_All ( )
Nun |

3% ovsw, .
SWI TWRTY Y W wona AR R
T390 8% IR B2 mps nr o
. men nnT o
o°w3 y1aw qip, 1 S

Faltel

T8 T b nen Stmgung

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 75/102



25.6.2015

————— |
Tali Najary
nxn: Tali Najary
nbe: 08:47 2014 VO 14 wan Or
bx: NAJARY (najaryl@netvision.net.il)
NEND: FW: nwoin
EPRPTS

NN NOYPI9Y Nawn
2 2X-9N 1NA MUY PI9
{N93%21 nom)
073-3736122 >0
050-6216086 ™

From: Sharon Kahane

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 4:57 PM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Fiscali_Tiv_Ali

Cc: Judith Singer

Subject: nwoin .

.a%0Y nitw
WD AR 24 8,14 o' 1w wnnn nn
VT NG A nua? ey na Yoo

(72731 10'm) 23X N nine MretEIoa Dinn WK T KInG RV
050-6216841: 12 03-5163003 ope 073-3736007 o

sharonk@justice.gov.il S namn

From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 11;43 AM
To: Fiscali_Tiv_All

Subject: nwoin

0% DI.

YW QWITY N2 AY9INY RRYE X TR T2 193

17N DYNAY DUDI0NKRN DHWIN NNNW IVYNA! %N VKT NU9INA DX 7027 1121 DN AYNWA NIBAN DV2HN
A APTRON 770 XD DAY DU DAY 29 WNw N0ty X N WWDR — 117 DUINTR DNTH

DD Dpma }and vl on INT72 NI W DO A P R M DRI NNTEN N9Ena
10.8.14 o7 1w e 'Y ywa ['AT N NWOIN DIAN WATD jmin

Ilax — nnival nopw Nas Jenn 0YI2% NIARN

ne'y

MY YN 13 INOY

DIAN-IN 1IN NOLPI9
{72901 1on)

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03

76/102



NAINDON -1 NOD)
21901 PIYA
DXNNNNAI
-y DOUTINND
2014 VONIN




25.6.2015

Tali Najary

Nxn: Tali Najary
n>wa; _ 12:30 2014 H»anan 27 wan or
oN: (NAJARY (najaryl@netvision. net.il
Nena: : D'NNNNA 21900 - A9 NOD3

™A1 S0

NN NSRS Mwn
2X-5N INR MOPIS
(N>2%1 o)
073-3736122 :">0
050-6216086 ™3

From: Tal Najory e
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:46 AM

To: NAJARY (naiary1 @netvisign.net.il) .

Subject: RE: D'nANNa 919700

A0 D1 nxy

"1 p*age™n D7APNA YR Y7 NSO ABYNN THT

ORUT 9N DT TAVN TA0R o

0D N0 24 ORIN RYNI DINNWA DRI AYnY KA NI DIVUR DT R RN YR [N 9N RS XY onninn X
DN A1021,  NIX¥IND 02182 NINO3D NIK 1704 D'YUFAND TRN 120 W 0MNYnn Ba 9 1Y M990 TR 0NN
) RN DIanm

R, 1920 TN DN TR Nk IR AnI9 M) 0NaTh Y vTien DY 98 NN9Y DIFAL yanr e 2
I LRUIDN W NANK IR TR 1 77 MY 1IN 2 190N WY AYE TIK D) 00 NN arnpnn o
DDA MAWEA B'NNNNN AR o) TN D B T A Y90 nama vingy

PETD R DAm Y 3

1w e w9 13T) NIRON MUK DIATIN DIN AR THRYRY IR0 1707 D'wpann

(317 N 7 prw qon RYI) W NN Y 0anne 01e Tins nann onYw Daann

ANDMmND T 98 0100 NIMY WK e NEN1) ANY e TUINa 1y Ky

(T AT 1 neT Ky Nwi) .0'0%pIe 7 nonn mma qnnwn? oenm

I DY ISTINN XY

YYD ANIRT D'ANnNn DRCATY Dim e PR e 3TN inona " MmN b IYn 17 Mt 3

: AT TP W AR DNY @1 AR OmT NN
ABUNON AU DU TRONN “p2 BY DAANNN YW DNTOT Xwn TR YT AT PITIN D Y7 DTN IR
A17DAN "NA NHAN UNT WOINYT NIKY' [0 AKYT (AU DIYN 9K AIon N7 N 1772 an'en

NN BY DF NI FYE, DDA v oy NOOR PARS TN WDINT MY IANY TN 5 Y vy TArTY N
TN X N9IMW 2, 13 9nny ol N YU MW NN MIpR1 namYar TRonN Tux 1avay nonal
NN 1973 NOPE IUNT WY TIIETID Y3 7 MY A 90

DV @R 0¥ 10 nwsinn D wxd Ay 03T e [ UDINY DIXY' NN WOIND MATH 9X DRI
NAnmL v nennY nisnwn nixon Ina N7 "nin InRY" D' N3IN3 179080 7Y AMmn oy
[L'WTND 0 NN 1Y 0 awpaa QU077 QWY NIS ATIR TAT0 % NINCAA DM W Ty "non”
9 ,0N% 0InRen NN owTnn 0'RNNIN NN NN 277 N0, AN NIWNN T AR YN et
¥R My maio INLDATYA 2'NNARNY B'WIND 'ANNBN 2 "RaTon neen” TWT A e mn
AN om0 e YN

2"¥07 0 00 DR MR 0UNXD K ZNDK UNSY TR

NIYN 17207 3 DN DI'N OYADR MY ARTYN INKY 0213 7 MARDY IRKYY DAN0 DN T o i
".NWOINA NN NN nemo DNy TNURE DANYNY
ST DIIEH KW N aNY "W KWE D ~ TR 19910 — NN TR DD DR e TR 1
PRIvn 17377 3 DBy Ny TN TN WOINT DR W DNwA INNY 2

. & & »

1

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 78/102



25.6.2015

DA OV WR MY, NN X 9 TYOD ,ITUY DN 19NY TINRR  NIIYDN VTN DY Jwwroy et 3
SUTIMND MY e nwRINNN MAW YW1 YT

SD7m nownn Tpen” e uomn navna 4

20m 12192 KA KT 7R DRITRY TANO TIX 03 N 700 Y907 7D TY0 S My ninm 5
B Th

DT 0Wwann PN XY 19180 27ApM 1 D0YND DA 1 Y unka Y8 103 Doy

APV

AN NU2P1s2 Memn
2aR-2N RN MUSpND
(N22%01 omn)
073-3736122 ;"0
050-6216086 T

From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:32 PM
To: Tali Najary

Subject: o'nnnna 100N

20 Dl -‘9
2NN W DM AR AN X P WRIRY N 5% DA 10D .0 PN 12T INTEN K
.0%n NOWNN Y TiEenn At Nnn nena Y'ARI' N 7R D'RRNRNA N9 YN WTIND 1197 17072
-DNMNAITA NIK 77192 10719 YWN O'NRTINA Y DY nwao NNYRAT Y19 1227 JNIR MDY NNY

YD ONY NNUE DATNINGNYT NIvn 173 1D D'WRI0 DI'N 0annn 10Y AN INKYT DA 9 Y AN IRy
AN NUNY N9

20 Y M DENYRWR DAY TIKYOR 3R X7 D 1Y0 TR P2 AR nin Y onennn oy anen
{Ta% 7R joxE oY maw o ATupn Yen 02) AT NN DT N7 DAY D Y0 BNBNNNn

D7 AN K7W NTALY INUNA NOYBN [IWT72 TINTI 20 AN KY 0NN 0N 1 101 DERemn Ryl o'nnnen
" n
Snams

LMY TN 2992 AN X7 178 ninn *'w’
Y NI TIWND DAY 7000 277 73 DY NDINT e Mzt ony nnwn nnpya
SRV DYY 79 pP02 YA MW Y ANFINKY A0 DRRNNA Y1900 1 MeYnn 1INYRY NEran

IYNINON M NR 12 Y'RFURT WY MIYAWAI WD ATRY NID 00 DMNRna D iy RRIEAR

NNy

WNY IN 13 AN

IAN-IT VA NOYPIa
(A2 non)

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentN umber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03

79/102



25.6.2015

PMY -0 NOD)
DN NN
16.7.14 .

https://secure.court.gov.il/NGCS.Web.Secured/Viewer/NGC SViewerPage.aspx?DocumentNumber=2c663109a692440cbf41ba80af2f4d03 80/102



25.6.2015

Tali Najary

nxn: Tali Najary

nbwa: . 12:45 2014 21 16 'y oy
bx: Liat Ben Ari

Py Yariv Regev

NEena: RE: N1 imaax 104/ 14/’

A0 DY NNy

AR KT, TINN NOYeY nom i YN DI Ynn 2w nawnd Thigonn MY Puyaw 010

ARV RIb

nnRn NOePeY Nawn
205N NN USRS
(N22901 1o
073-3736122 "0
050-6216086 : 7

From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 12:02 pM
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